

BRAD PHILLIPS

204 E Meadows Dr
Altamont, IL USA 62411
+1 217 663 0820

brad@bradphillips.org
<http://bradphillips.org>

[A full CV and references are available upon request]

OBJECTIVE

To work at Harmonix in Creative Production.

SHORT BIO

Brad Phillips is a real-time 3d artist with 5+ years of experience in all aspects of digital media including modeling, animation, compositing, video editing, sound mixing/integration. His projects focusing on interaction and the marriage of audio and visual elements have been featured on Chicago Public Radio

EDUCATION

B.F.A. in Electronic Visualization, University of Illinois at Chicago – 5/2008.
Academic Diploma, Altamont High School – 5/2004.

PROJECTS

Raindrops, <http://www.bradphillips.org/wp-content/uploads/2008/08/index.html>
Cherchez le Chef, <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yev5CyL3Td0>
Home, <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tJG7v83SPvI>
Hello Beautiful, Featured Artist, Chicago Public Radio 5/2008.
End of Year Show, University of Illinois at Chicago 5/2007.
End of Year Show, University of Illinois at Chicago 5/2006.

EMPLOYMENT

Developer: 6/2008 – Present, Fabricatorz, <http://fabricatorz.com>
VR Developer: 1/2008 – 5/2008, Semiautomatic Semiotics, <http://semiautomatic3d.com>
Office Aide: 8/2005 – 12/2007, University of Illinois Art History Dept., <http://uic.com>

AWARDS

Electronic Visualization Faculty Award, University of Illinois at Chicago 5/2008
Magna Cum Laude Graduate, University of Illinois at Chicago 5/2008
Illinois State Scholar, Altamont High School 5/2004
Presidential Scholar, Altamont High School 5/2004

SKILLS

Languages: PHP, C/C++, ActionScript, Processing, VSL
Web: HTML, XML, CSS, PHP, Flash
Database: MySQL
3D: Virtools, Maya
Computer Graphics: Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Flash, Illustrator, etc)
Sound: PD/Gem, Max/Msp, Garageband, ProTools, Audacity, BasicStamp

WEBSITE

<http://www.bradphillips.org>